ERIC KIARIE RN

1236 Budd Circle, Kansas City, KS 66109 | (H) 9137423708 | wabz2000@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Dedicated ICU RN with 10+ years of critical care experience. Deeply committed to providing quality and compassionate patient care.

Member of multidisciplinary healthcare teams known for excellent clinical skills; ability to remain calm under pressure; and strengths in making swift, correct decisions in critical situations.

Skills

ACLS Certification **BLS** Certification CCRN (AACN Critical Care RN) CSC (AACN Cardiac Surgery Certification) only 21 in KS CMC (AACN Cardiac Medicine Certification) only 23 KS NIHSS Certification

Experience

ICU RN

AdventHealth Shawnee Mission – Shawnee Mission, KS

- Provide nursing care to severely critical medical, cardio thoracic & surgical ICU patients.
- Proficient nursing care for therapeutic hypothermia, IABP, Ventricular assist devices (Impella), CRRT, RotoProne bed
- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

ICU RN

Overland Park Regional Medical Center – Overland Park, KS

- Provide nursing care to critically ill trauma, medical and surgical ICU patients.
- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.

04/2011 to Current

08/2008 to 03/2011

- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

LPN/RN

Mission Springs Assisted Living – Mission, KS

- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Direct or supervise less-skilled nursing or healthcare personnel or supervise a particular unit.
- Monitor all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.
- Perform physical examinations, make tentative diagnoses, and treat patients en route to hospitals or at disaster site triage centers.
- Assess the needs of individuals, families, or communities, including assessment of individuals' home or work environments, to identify potential health or safety problems.

Education

Associate of Science: Nursing Neosho County Community College - Chanute, KS

LPN Flint Hills Technical College - Emporia, KS May 2008

May 2005

11/2005 to 07/2008